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NOTICE TO OFFERORS 
 

FOLLOW-UP questions and answers regarding 

RFP# 4407.3, Student Assessment and Data Analytics Platform 

 

Question 3: What other tools does MCPS have today that it plans to integrate back into 

the solution?  

Answer: This question will be responded to in a follow up once clarification is obtained. 

CLARIFICATION QUESTION: We are hoping to understand your current technical stack as it 
relates to this new solution you are hoping to procure- do you use any BI/visualization tools like a 
PowerBI, Tableau, Qlik or others? If so, would those integrate into this new solution, or any other tools 
that are key to the challenges you're solving that will need to integrate with this solution? 

FOLLOW-UP response: At the time of this RFP and in relation to the current assessment and data 
management tools, there are no third-party Business Intelligence Tools (as described and exampled in 
your question) to visualize and analyze data in place.  However, as stated in section 3.1h ii, data 
organization in multiple formats, dashboard page with interactive graphs, charts, and visual graphic data 
analysis tools, are data and assessment platform scope of service requirements.  Therefore, a data 
visualization feature would be a requirement within the assessment and data management platform. 

Question 36: What third party data is looking to be utilized for MTSS and RTI response 
in section 3.1.z? 

ANSWER: This question will be responded to in a follow up once clarification is obtained. 

CLARIFICATION QUESTION - Under 3.1.z point vi it is stated that -  Migration of 

third-party data - We want to understand if there is an identified set of third party 
data at this point or if it will be determined later? 

FOLLOW-UP response: At the time of this RFP and in relation to the current assessment and data 
management tool, there is no identified direct migration of third-party data as it relates to MTSS and RTI. 

Question 41: Is there a need for supporting differentiated practice targeting student 

gaps?  

ANSWER: This question will be responded to in a follow up once clarification is obtained. 
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FOLLOW-UP response:  The requestor withdrew the question 

Question 42: Will MCPS share more details of your high value data warehouse of multi 

assessment reports?  

ANSWER:  We will issue a follow-up response once we obtain clarification. 
 

FOLLOW-UP response: The requestor withdrew the question 
 

 

 

                                                                                    Angela McIntosh-Davis, Director 
                                                                                            Division of Procurement 

  

Please indicate your receipt of this notice by signing below and returning with your 
proposal or under a separate cover. 

 

Accepted: ________________________________________________________    
  Name and Title 

 

Company Name: __________________________________________________ 

  
 


